

TODAY IS MONDAY, NOVEMBER 1, 2021 REGULAR Schedule RED(A): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Aloha Students. Need help in your current Math class or are enrolled in Math next semester? Need help sharpening your Math skills before you start Algebra 1, Geometry, or Algebra 2? The Lahainaluna Ho'okō Math Program is currently accepting participants in the tutoring program. The tutoring program is also currently accepting registration forms for students in need of support in their English classes as well. Request a tutoring registration form from your math teacher or see Ms. Abad in P8. Submit your form to Ms. Abad by lunch on the Monday before the Tuesday you are wanting to come in.

Tutoring sessions are held every Tuesday from 1:30 pm to 2:30 pm in Ms. Abad's classroom in P8. You will be paired with a peer tutor who will assist you with your work, will review challenging concepts you need more help understanding, and help you brush up on your skills. Snacks and beverages are also provided. One-day bus passes for the Maui Bus are provided for free for those needing transportation. This is a FREE program offered so take advantage of the opportunity! Feel free to reach out to Ms. Abad at michelle.abad@k12.hi.us with any questions.

Aloha Lahainaluna! We all know that health is the most important thing in our life. To assess the well-being of Lahainaluna High School Students, please fill out a survey generated by Lorraine Joyce Aguilar, a Health Capstone Student. The results of the survey will also help support her senior project's data. The survey is anonymous and please spare 2 to 3 minutes of your time to complete the survey. You can scan the QR Code and it will direct you to it. The link for the survey can also be found in your student email that was sent by Mister Shigaki. Thank you!

<u>Attention all students</u>; payments for school fees, bus pass, meal account, ID card payments, and other business with the office is only done during morning recess and lunch period; NOT before school or after school. Mahalo.

## **SPORTS SHORTS:**

<u>Congratulations to our Girls Varsity volleyball team</u> as they defeated King Kekaulike Na Ali'is 3 sets to 1 last week Thursday at Jimmie H. Greig Gymnasium.

Score were:

25-17 Lunas

24-26 King Kekaulike HS

25-19 Lunas

25-20 Lunas

Leaders were Kaloline Pasikala, Keana Medeiros Sodetani, and Malika Viela, Hailey Killett. Awesome job! I mua Lahainaluna! Special thanks to Coach Trixy Ganer for the score and leaders.

Congratulations to our varsity football team as they defeated King Kekaulike High school by the score of 48-7 Saturday night at King Kekaulike High School Stadium. For more details about the game, please click on the Maui News Link:

https://www.mauinews.com/.../10/lunas-beat-na-alii-48-7/ I mua Lahainaluna!

**Special shout out to our air riflery team!** At their first Live Shoot at Baldwin, Christopher Mueller finished as our top shooter in 26th/84 with a score of 84-69-69-222. Sonia Rojas finished 57th with a 78-49-68-195. Bianzy Barbosa finished 61st with a 86-35-69-190. David Jackson finished 81st with 68-39-15-122. All participants showed marked improvement, especially under the added pressure of their first ever live shoot. For full results, they are posted at Orion Results.

Breakfast: French Toast Sticks with Syrup, Power Punch, and Pineapple Chunks. Lunch: Tasty Chicken Tenders, Green Salad, Baby Carrots, Veggie Sticks, Apple Sauce, Pineapple Chunks, and Whole Grain Roll. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Kupono Tihada, Lehia Tihada, Reynason Topinio, Sophia Topinio, Alexa Torres Perez, Bryson Torricer. \*\*Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.